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The instances of aggregated deposits referred to above therefore comprised 0.83% of 
the total number of credits to the Southbank account and 0.085% of the total value of 
credits for the full period.   

8. In other words, this issue of aggregation affected a small proportion of the value of funds 
credited to the Riverbank and Southbank accounts – approximately 0.3%.  Based on our current 
understanding, the other 99.7% of credits were not affected by aggregation and to the extent 
they comprised patron cash deposits or transfers, they were entered into SYCO and subject to 
the same AML transaction monitoring as deposits and/or transfers to the bank accounts of 
Crown Melbourne and Crown Perth. 

9. Our investigations are continuing and we propose to have our work externally reviewed, but 
preliminary indications are: 

(a) we are not aware of any law enforcement action being taken in relation to the 
aggregated deposits to the Riverbank account against any of the patrons involved; 

(b) we are still checking to confirm that we are similarly not aware of any law enforcement 
action being taken in relation to the aggregated deposits to the Southbank account 
against any of the patrons involved; 

(c) most, if not all, of the deposited funds were used to repay existing debts to Crown 
Melbourne or Crown Perth, or were used as front money for gaming by the relevant 
patrons; and  

(d) Crown Melbourne and Crown Perth retains the gaming records for all patrons involved, 
so the monies deposited can be traced for AML purposes.   

10. We will further update you as our investigations progress, which will include a corresponding 
review of the other casino bank accounts for Crown Melbourne and Crown Perth into which 
patron funds are deposited. 

 

Yours sincerely, 
 

Claude Marais 
General Manager – Legal and Compliance 
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